
  

 

 
 
 
 

 
February 15th, 2024 

 
Melanie Bachman, Esq. 
Executive Director 
Connecticut Siting Council 
10 Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT 06051 
 
 
RE:  PETITION NO. 1090A - Bloom Energy Corporation request to amend its declaratory ruling, pursuant to 
Connecticut General Statutes §4-176 and §16-50k, for the proposed  Phase II construction, maintenance 
and operation of a second customer-side 250-kilowatt fuel cell facility and associated equipment to be 
located at the Danbury Fair Mall, 7 Backus Avenue, Danbury, Connecticut. 
 
Dear Ms. Bachman: 
 
As requested in the declaratory ruling for the above referenced petition number, we are 
notifying the Council that construction for this site has been completed.  Per the memorandum 
received on April 19th, 2023,  a representative photograph of the completed facility is attached.  Please 
let us know if you require anything further to satisfy this condition. 
 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
Kristen Grillo 
Senior Permitting Specialist | East Coast Field Office 
Customer Installations Group | North America 
(917) 803-4511 
Kristen.Grillo@bloomenergy.com 
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